

For 150 years, the immortal fame of Admiral Lord Nelson has underlined the seafaring traditions of our island race.

And as we commemorate <sup>this</sup> ~~the~~ anniversary of Trafalgar, his famous message before the battle ~~is~~ could well be our inspiration to-day...

So we pay homage to Lord Nelson - whose death in the hour of victory bequeathed us <sup>an immortal</sup> ~~a well-deserved~~ <sup>a priceless</sup> heritage and an indomitable spirit - upheld by the Navy in two world wars.

At Portsmouth, the traditional ceremony of remembrance is held <sup>aboard the</sup> ~~at the~~ "Victory" - Admiral Sir George Cressy, the C-in-C, lays a wreath on the spot where Nelson fell.

*And in London, a remembrance service in Trafalgar Square - where men of our modern Navy ~~will~~ repeat Nelson's prayer that he wrote on the eve of*

attle. / SOUND

Attending this solemn dedication, the Duke of ~~West~~ Edinburgh - himself a sailor - pays nationwide tribute to our greatest sailor... *And later, ~~and on the evening of this day~~ at the Royal Naval College,*

Greenwich - Queen Elizabeth attended the Trafalgar Day dinner - in the famous Painted Hall, where the body of ~~the immortal~~ Nelson lay in state - one hundred and fifty years ago. / SOUND TO END

For 150 years, the immortal fame of Admiral Lord Nelson has underlined the seafaring traditions of our island race.

And as we commemorate ~~the~~ <sup>this</sup> signal anniversary of Trafalgar - his famous message before the battle - could well be our inspiration to-day...

So we pay homage to Lord Nelson - whose death in the hour of victory bequeathed us a wooden-walled heritage and an indomitable spirit - upheld by the Navy in two world wars.

At Portsmouth, the traditional ceremony of remembrance is held ~~aboard the~~ <sup>aboard the</sup> "Victory" - ~~and~~ Admiral Sir George Cressy, the C-in-C, lays a wreath on the spot where Nelson fell. ~~AND IN LONDON - A REM SER IN TRG. WHICH HEARS AGAIN THE BEAUTIFUL WORDS OF~~

~~A remembrance service, too, in Trafalgar Square - where men of our modern Navy recall the~~ Nelson's prayer that he wrote on the eve of battle. ~~...~~

~~Attending this solemn dedication, the Duke of ~~Edinburgh~~ - himself a sailor - pays nationwide tribute to our greatest sailor...~~

And on the evening of this day - at the Royal Naval College, at Greenwich - Queen Elizabeth attended the Trafalgar Day dinner - in the famous Painted Hall, where the body of the immortal Nelson lay in state one hundred and fifty years ago.